e

NORTHERN COLORADO
REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT

PUBLIC COMMENT
FOLLOW-UP

Regular Meeting Minutes for August 21, 2025

Commissioner Arndt called meeting to order at 3:04 p.m.

Commission Members Arndt, Marsh, Williams, DiMartino, Miller, Thompson,
and Stooksbury were present.

Chair Arndt opened the floor for public comment:

Nick Johnson (Landline):

Mr. Johnson respectfully requested that staff defer enforcement
actions within the leasehold area until the lease agreement has been
finalized.

Rick Turley (Fort Collins Pilot Association):

Read a letter requesting a pause on the planned Runway 6/24
designation change from runway to taxiway. He asked that members be
allowed time to present an alternative to closure at a future meeting.
Mr. Turley referenced the last three Airport Master Plans, which
identified crosswind runway use as an important facility need. Airport
staff were asked to consider redesign options.

Brad Schuster (Aircraft Owner and Pilots Association):

Referenced the AOPA letter and requested the immediate reopening of
Runway 6/24. He asked that any reclassification be deferred until
September 2026 to ensure the runway reconstruction and parallel
taxiway remain in the Capital Improvement Plan.

Peter Barker (Hangar owner and FNL AOPA member)

Added to prior remarks. He emphasized safety concerns, noting
multiple instances where he could only land on Runway 6/24 due to
strong crosswinds. He pointed out that competing regional airports,
including Centennial, Metro, Cheyenne, and Greeley, maintain
crosswind runways. Mr. Barker questioned the long-standing exclusion
zone near Clearwater Drive and asked what development interests or
pressures may be influencing the proposed closure of Runway 6/24.

Commissioner Williams asked when an appropriate time for follow-up
would be regarding Runway 6/24, noting agreement with Rick’s
proposal that the runway is primarily for emergency use. He expressed
support for pausing re-designation, citing safety concerns and $2.5
million in required funding.

Jeni requested the item be placed on a future agenda. John noted it is
included under the Director’s Report (Item 7E — AOPA Letter).



e

NORTHERN COLORADO
REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioner Arndt moved to approve the consent agenda. The motion, seconded by
Commissioner Williams, carried with all present Commissioners voting in favor thereof.

Pulled Items:
Consent Follow up:

Public Comment:

AIRPORT DIRECTOR’S
REPORT

REGULAR AGENDA

1. QUARTERLY
FINANCIAL
OVERVIEW

3. SHORT-TERM
LEASE AGREEMENT
WITH GROOME
TRANSPORTATION

None
None
Yes

e None

John Kinney, Airport Director introduced from the City of Loveland Finance
Department Molly Elder, Deputy Chief Financial Officer. Ms. Elder noted that
based on the commission feedback, we included simplified graphs, descriptive
bullets, and an overall summary.

Molly reported that revenue year-to-date is slightly below 2024 levels, with
$111,000 under budget. Strong revenue categories include hangar rentals, fuel
tax, rental car, parking fees, and terminal leases. Expenses are over $500,000
lower than 2024 due to staffing vacancies, resulting in an operating gain of
$83,700. After accounting for a non-operating loss of $18,600, the net positive
position stands at $65,000.

Commissioner Arndt questioned why parking was on the budget, Ms. Elder
noted it was anticipated earlier in the year. Commissioner Stooksbury wanted
to know why Miscellaneous was up 107% and Ms. Elder confirmed it was
because of $35,000 in various items and will put a footnote in future financial
reports. Mr. Thompson observed that three of the top six are underperforming
and that as a commission they should keep an eye on it. Commissioner
Williams asked about reduced revenue toward gas and oil commissions and
Staff Swanson explained this is due to seasonal charter operations and is
expected to increase over the next four months. Commissioner Williams asked
if we could add this to the budget for reporting, Ms. Edler explained that this
would make the chart very complicated but could report on it in a quarterly
fashion instead of a monthly one.

Director Kinney introduced Aaron Ehle, Business and Development Specialist.
He reported that Groome has been operating at the airport since 2015 and has



> NORTHERN COLORADO
m REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

grown to occupy 72,800 sq. ft. Over the last two holiday seasons, their current
space has been insufficient to meet demand.

Mr. Ehle requested Commission recommendation to authorize airport
management to execute a short-term lease agreement. The proposed lease is
for six months, with an option to extend an additional six months, and would
expand Groome’s space from 73,000 sq. ft. to 218,000 sq. ft. Groome would be
responsible for lot maintenance. A Walker Consultants survey has just begun
to provide guidance on future planning. A six-month comparison indicates the
expanded lease would generate over $51,000 more than the previous
agreement.

Commissioner Arndt noted that there was one public comment that had been
made and if there were any others. Ryan Carlson (Nutrien) asked why the lease
is being determined by square footage rather than the cost to operate, where
people can park as they wish. Commissioner Arndt invited Mr. Ehle to respond.

Mr. Ehle explained that there are different ways to structure agreements.
Groome operates under a land lease model, while Landline is structured per
operation. For these shuttle companies, the land lease model is preferred, and
it also allows the airport to open lots near the terminal for paid parking.

Commissioner DiMartino asked how long the $0.71 rate has been in effect and
whether any inflation adjustments are included. Mr. Ehle responded that the
rate just escalated in May of this year and, if the six-month lease is exercised, it
will escalate again next May in line with CPI.

Commissioner Stooksbury asked how the additional revenue would be
accounted for in the budget, questioning whether it would be classified as
parking or ground lease revenue. Mr. Ehle stated it would appear under the
ground lease category and that the extra revenue of $51,000 would help offset
other costs.

Commissioner Williams expressed concerns about potential conflicts with
Landline and asked whether approving the lease could interfere with
negotiations. Mr. Ehle offered that an executive session could be held if
needed, noting that clear delineations and enforcement measures will be put
in place to manage each area.

Director Kinney added that, if approved, Groome’s lease would begin
September 1. Landline would have a 10-day period to relocate vehicles, after



e

NORTHERN COLORADO
REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

which Groome could enforce the lease. He noted that during the previous
period, over 1,400 vehicles were accounted for in the parking areas,
emphasizing the need to keep operations separate for safety, as shuttle buses
should not drive through areas with pedestrians.

Commissioner Williams moved to have City Managers sign the Lease. The motion,
seconded by Commissioner Marsh, carried with all present Commissioners voting in
favor thereof.

4. GROUND Director Kinney advised Commissioners that there was no need for
TRANSPORTATION Executive Session due to progress with Landline.
OPERATOR

NEGOTIATIONS

UPDATE WITH

POSSIBLE EXECUTIVE

SESSION AS

AUTHORISE BY

COLROADO REVISED

STATUE §§ 24-6-402

(4)(a), (b), AND (e)(1)

6. BUSINESS FROM Commissioner Williams raised the topic of pausing Runway 6/24 and asked

MEMBERS Commissioner Marsh whether a motion is needed to add it to the next agenda.
Laurie Wilson clarified that if the Commission wants to discuss it without
taking action, it could be addressed immediately; otherwise, it would be
scheduled for a future agenda. Commissioner Williams asked where this item
falls procedurally, and Commissioner Arndt questioned whether it requires
Commission approval. Ms. Wilson responded that it is primarily an operational
matter.

Director Kinney provided the staff perspective, as advised in the letter to AOPA
in request to their letter. He noted that the FAA control tower limits
operations on this runway due to a line-of-sight issue for Air Traffic Controllers.
Director Kinney also shared the runway design deficiencies: the runway does
not meet design standards, has exposed headwalls, pavement deterioration
now requires a full reconstruction estimated to be over $8 million. Current
pavement condition index (PCl) is 30 (70 being poor), and FAA funding is not
available because the runway does not meet criteria. Staff emphasized that
safety risks exist and that the airport cannot fund reconstruction at this time.

Commissioner Arndt stated that operational matters are handled by staff and
emergencies can be addressed as they arise. Commissioner Stooksbury
emphasized that while policy setting is the Commission’s role, pilots should be



> NORTHERN COLORADO
A REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION

given the opportunity to present input, particularly regarding crosswind safety
issues. Commissioner Miller suggested leaving the decision to staff and
allowing a fresh look at the matter, committing appropriate time to review.

Commissioner Williams framed the discussion in the context of the Master
Plan, noting that prior plans pointed to runway widening and overall guidance,
and questioned whether deviations from the Master Plan are appropriate. He
asked if FAA funding referenced in April was still applicable. Commissioner
Arndt recommended reviewing new information. Commissioner Marsh
confirmed the item would need to be added to the future agenda before two
members depart. Commissioner Marsh said Rick Turley requested that the
airport conduct further research on the issue.

Commissioner Williams made a motion for staff to return with funding
information related to the new FAA memorandum for Council consideration.

Marsh seconded the motion.

Commissioner DiMartino asked about timelines; Director Kinney responded
the item could be brought back at the next meeting in November.

ADJOURNMENT e Chair Arndt adjourned the meeting at 3:53 p.m.

Respectfully
Submitted,

Airport Commission Chair, Jeni Arndt



